
Meeting Minutes  
SOUTH DAKOTA PLUMBING COMMISSION
Conference Room 217 W. Missouri Ave, Pierre

Microsoft Teams and Conference Call 
Thursday, July 25, 2024, 10:00 a.m. CDT / 9:00 am MDT 

Vice Chairman Bailey called the meeting to order at 10:00 am. A quorum was present. 

Members Present in person:  Jim Bailey, Jeff Leuning, and Jon Kist 

Members Present electronically:  Brian Cooper 

Members Absent: Duane Levanen 

Others Present electronically:  Jodi Aumer, Director of Professional Licensing; Kiira Weber, 
attorney; and Justin Blain, City of Sioux Falls Plumbing Inspection Manager 

Others Present in person: Mandy Nielsen, Program Director; Carol Ames, Senior Secretary; 
Daryl Aston, Plumbing Inspector; Roy Boone, Plumbing Inspector; Corey Foster, Plumbing 
Inspector; Ron Healy, Plumbing Inspector; Joe Vermeulen, Plumbing Inspector; and Kristie 
Brunick, Executive Vice-President SDPHCC 

Leuning made a motion to approve the April 30, 2024 meeting minutes. Kist seconded 
the motion. MOTION PASSED.  

Bailey made a motion to approve the agenda. Leuning seconded the motion. MOTION 
PASSED.  

Bailey made a motion to table the Secretary-Treasurer election. Kist seconded the motion. 
MOTION PASSED.    

The chair opened the floor for public comment. Kristie Brunick with the South Dakota PHCC 
spoke. 

The commission reviewed the Quarterly Financial Reports. 

The commission reviewed the Quarterly Applications Received Report. 

Plumbing inspectors Aston, Boone, Foster, Healy, and Vermeulen gave reports on what they 
are seeing in their districts.  

Program Manager Nielsen presented her report to the Commission. 

The commission discussed adoption of 2024 UPC. 

The commission discussed home owner permits. 

Leuning made a motion to set the next quarterly meeting for October 24, 2024. Kist seconded 
the motion. MOTION PASSED.  

1



 

 

Kist made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 12:04 p.m. Leuning seconded the motion. 
MOTION PASSED.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 12:04 p.m. 
  
 

 

2



BA20JB61

                                                          AVAILABLE FUNDS                   MONTHLY                   PAGE   204
                                                          AS OF:  07/31/2024
BUDGET UNIT  1034                                         FY YEAR REMAINING:  91.8%
                                                          PAY DAYS REMAINING:     0                                 DATE  08/03/2024

CENTER NAME       PLUMBING COMMISSION - INFO

   COMP           ORIGINAL       APPROPRIATION    YEAR-TO-DATE     YEAR-TO-DATE      YEAR-TO-DATE      AVAILABLE          CASH
                APPROPRIATION      TRANSFERS      COMMITMENTS      ENCUMBRANCES      EXPENDITURES    APPROPRIATIONS      BALANCE

   6503-I         1,072,768.00             0.00             0.00        16,977.84        74,737.97       981,052.19      356,954.33

BUDGETED TOT      1,072,768.00             0.00             0.00        16,977.84        74,737.97       981,052.19
ALL COMP TOT      1,072,768.00             0.00             0.00        16,977.84        74,737.97       981,052.19

  TOTAL BUDGETED:

            OBJECT OF               AMOUNT        COMMITMENTS    ENCUMBRANCES            EXPENDITURES              BUDGET       PCT
           EXPENDITURE             BUDGETED      YEAR-TO-DATE    YEAR-TO-DATE      MONTHLY     YEAR-TO-DATE       AVAILABLE     AVL

5101     EMPLOYEE SALARIES         548,174.00          0.00            0.00       42,507.22       42,507.22       505,666.78    92.2
5102     EMPLOYEE BENEFITS         174,315.00          0.00            0.00       12,603.08       12,603.08       161,711.92    92.8
5203     TRAVEL                    137,501.00          0.00            0.00       10,577.19       10,577.19       126,923.81    92.3
5204     CONTRACTUAL SVCS          165,103.00          0.00       16,977.84        7,352.88        7,352.88       140,772.28    85.3
5205     SUPPLIES & MATRLS          46,675.00          0.00            0.00        1,697.60        1,697.60        44,977.40    96.4
5208     OTHER                       1,000.00          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00         1,000.00   100.0

                   TOTALS        1,072,768.00          0.00       16,977.84       74,737.97       74,737.97       981,052.19    91.5

BREAKOUT BY COMPANY:

COMPANY 6503-I   PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS

5101000  EMPLOYEE SALARIES         548,174.00          0.00            0.00       42,507.22       42,507.22       505,666.78    92.2
5102000  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS         174,315.00          0.00            0.00       12,603.08       12,603.08       161,711.92    92.8
5203000  TRAVEL                    137,501.00          0.00            0.00       10,577.19       10,577.19       126,923.81    92.3
5204000  CONTRACTUAL SVCS          165,103.00          0.00       16,977.84        7,352.88        7,352.88       140,772.28    85.3
5205000  SUPPLIES & MATRLS          46,675.00          0.00            0.00        1,697.60        1,697.60        44,977.40    96.4
5208000  OTHER                       1,000.00          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00         1,000.00   100.0

         PS SUBTOTALS              722,489.00          0.00            0.00       55,110.30       55,110.30       667,378.70    92.4

         OE SUBTOTALS              350,279.00          0.00       16,977.84       19,627.67       19,627.67       313,673.49    89.5

         COMPANY 6503-I   TOT    1,072,768.00          0.00       16,977.84       74,737.97       74,737.97       981,052.19    91.5

3



BA0215V1   08/03/2024                             STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                             PAGE       199
                                     MONTHLY OBJECT/SUB-OBJECT REPORT BY BUDGET UNIT
                                              FOR PERIOD ENDING: 07/31/2024

AGENCY       10       LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT  1034     PLUMBING COMMISSION - INFO
CENTER-5     10340    PLUMBING COMMISSION

CENTER        COMP      ACCOUNT         DESCRIPTION                 CURRENT MONTH            YEAR-TO-DATE

  COMPANY NO    6503
 COMPANY NAME   PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS

103400061820  6503  51010100            F-T EMP SAL & WAGES                  41,074.94                 41,074.94
103400061820  6503  51010200            P-T/TEMP EMP SAL & WAGES              1,432.28                  1,432.28

 ACCT:   5101       EMPLOYEE SALARIES                                        42,507.22                 42,507.22    *
103400061820  6503  51020100            OASI-EMPLOYER'S SHARE                 3,137.68                  3,137.68
103400061820  6503  51020200            RETIREMENT-ER SHARE                   2,464.54                  2,464.54
103400061820  6503  51020600            HEALTH/LIFE INS.-ER SHARE             6,921.84                  6,921.84
103400061820  6503  51020800            WORKER'S COMPENSATION                    72.23                     72.23
103400061820  6503  51020900            UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                 6.79                      6.79

 ACCT:   5102       EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                        12,603.08                 12,603.08    *
 ACCT:   51         PERSONAL SERVICES                                        55,110.30                 55,110.30    **

103400061820  6503  52030100            AUTO-STATE OWNED-IN STATE             9,103.19                  9,103.19
103400061820  6503  52031000            LODGING/IN-STATE                        620.00                    620.00
103400061820  6503  52031400            TAXABLE MEALS/IN-STATE                  854.00                    854.00

 ACCT:   5203       TRAVEL                                                   10,577.19                 10,577.19    *
103400061820  6503  52041800            COMPUTER SERVICES-STATE               2,580.05                  2,580.05
103400061820  6503  52041810            BIT DEVELOPMENT COSTS                   748.00                    748.00
103400061820  6503  52042000            CENTRAL SERVICES                      3,249.07                  3,249.07
103400061820  6503  52042200            EQUIPMENT SERV & MAINT                   36.81                     36.81
103400061820  6503  52042300            JANITORIAL & MAINT SERV                   3.03                      3.03
103400061820  6503  52045300            TELECOMMUNICATIONS SRVCS                542.44                    542.44
103400061820  6503  52045500            GARBAGE & SEWER                          10.00                     10.00
103400061820  6503  52047400            BANK FEES AND CHARGES                   179.60                    179.60
103400061820  6503  52049600            OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE                 3.88                      3.88

 ACCT:   5204       CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                                      7,352.88                  7,352.88    *
103400061820  6503  52050200            OFFICE SUPPLIES                         462.74                    462.74
103400061820  6503  52053100            PRINTING-STATE                          259.51                    259.51
103400061820  6503  52053500            POSTAGE                                 975.35                    975.35

 ACCT:   5205       SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                                      1,697.60                  1,697.60    *
 ACCT:   52         OPERATING EXPENSES                                       19,627.67                 19,627.67    **

 COMP:   6503 PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS                                74,737.97                 74,737.97    ***

 CENTER: 103400061820                                                        74,737.97                 74,737.97    ****
 B UNIT: 1034                                                                74,737.97                 74,737.97    *****

4



BA0225R1   08/03/2024                               STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                           PAGE        18
                                               REVENUE SUMMARY BY BUDGET UNIT
                                                FOR PERIOD ENDING: 07/31/2024

AGENCY      10     SECRETARIAT ADMINISTRATION
BUDGET UNIT 1034   PLUMBING COMMISSION - INFO

CENTER        COMP      ACCOUNT         DESCRIPTION                 CURRENT MONTH            YEAR-TO-DATE

  COMPANY NO    6503
  COMPANY NAME  PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS

103400061820  6503  4293960             PLUMBING CONTRACTORS                  1,100.00                  1,100.00

103400061820  6503  4293961             SEWER/WATER CONTRACTOR               11,280.00                 11,280.00

103400061820  6503  4293962             AC, MHC, UIC, WCC                     3,360.00                  3,360.00

103400061820  6503  4293963             PLUMBERS 5 YR APPRENTICE                525.00                    525.00

103400061820  6503  4293964             AI, MHI, SWI, UII, WCI                2,340.00                  2,340.00

103400061820  6503  4293966             CONTRACTORS EXAM/RE-EXAM                600.00                    600.00

103400061820  6503  4293967             PL INST EXAM/RE-EXAM                    600.00                    600.00

103400061820  6503  4293968ZZPLMBG      RESTRICTED CONTRACTOR                   330.00                    330.00

103400061820  6503  4293970ZZPLMBG      INSPEC FEES/RESIDENTIAL               9,620.00                  9,620.00

103400061820  6503  4293971ZZPLMBG      INSPEC FEES/COMMERCIAL                5,780.00                  5,780.00

103400061820  6503  4293972ZZPLMBG      CERT FEES/CONTRACTOR                    325.00                    325.00

103400061820  6503  4293973ZZPLMBG      CERT FEES/HOMEOWNER                      95.00                     95.00

103400061820  6503  4293974ZZPLMBG      APPRENTICE PLUMBERS                     220.00                    220.00

 ACCT:   4293       BUSINESS & OCCUP LICENSING (NON-GOVERNMENTAL)            36,175.00                 36,175.00    *

 ACCT:   42         LICENSES, PERMITS & FEES                                 36,175.00                 36,175.00    **

103400061820  6503  4596103             CODE BOOKS - PLUMBING                   800.00                    800.00

 ACCT:   4596                                                                   800.00                    800.00    *

 ACCT:   45         CHARGES FOR SALES & SERVICES                                800.00                    800.00    **

 CNTR:   103400061820                                                        36,975.00                 36,975.00    ***

 COMP:   6503                                                                36,975.00                 36,975.00    ****

 B UNIT: 1034                                                                36,975.00                 36,975.00    *****

5



BA1409R1                                       STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                              PAGE       161
                                               CASH CENTER BALANCES
                                                AS OF:  07/31/2024

AGENCY:      10    LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT: 1034  PLUMBING COMMISSION - INFO

      COMPANY     CENTER          ACCOUNT             BALANCE      DR/CR         CENTER DESCRIPTION

        6503   103400061820  1140000                    356,954.33  DR           PLUMBING COMMISSION

     COMPANY/SOURCE TOTAL 6503 618                      356,954.33  DR *

     COMP/BUDG UNIT TOTAL 6503 1034                     356,954.33  DR **

     BUDGET UNIT TOTAL    1034                          356,954.33  DR ***

6



BA20JB61

                                                          AVAILABLE FUNDS                   MONTHLY                   PAGE   205
                                                          AS OF:  08/31/2024
BUDGET UNIT  1034                                         FY YEAR REMAINING:  83.3%
                                                          PAY DAYS REMAINING:     0                                 DATE  08/31/2024

CENTER NAME       PLUMBING COMMISSION - INFO

   COMP           ORIGINAL       APPROPRIATION    YEAR-TO-DATE     YEAR-TO-DATE      YEAR-TO-DATE      AVAILABLE          CASH
                APPROPRIATION      TRANSFERS      COMMITMENTS      ENCUMBRANCES      EXPENDITURES    APPROPRIATIONS      BALANCE

   6503-I         1,072,768.00             0.00             0.00         2,279.96       177,075.10       893,412.94      354,671.94

BUDGETED TOT      1,072,768.00             0.00             0.00         2,279.96       177,075.10       893,412.94
ALL COMP TOT      1,072,768.00             0.00             0.00         2,279.96       177,075.10       893,412.94

  TOTAL BUDGETED:

            OBJECT OF               AMOUNT        COMMITMENTS    ENCUMBRANCES            EXPENDITURES              BUDGET       PCT
           EXPENDITURE             BUDGETED      YEAR-TO-DATE    YEAR-TO-DATE      MONTHLY     YEAR-TO-DATE       AVAILABLE     AVL

5101     EMPLOYEE SALARIES         548,174.00          0.00            0.00       70,003.33      112,510.55       435,663.45    79.5
5102     EMPLOYEE BENEFITS         174,315.00          0.00            0.00       19,737.00       32,340.08       141,974.92    81.4
5203     TRAVEL                    137,501.00          0.00            0.00        1,902.03       12,479.22       125,021.78    90.9
5204     CONTRACTUAL SVCS          165,103.00          0.00        2,279.96        6,665.97       14,018.85       148,804.19    90.1
5205     SUPPLIES & MATRLS          46,675.00          0.00            0.00        3,933.78        5,631.38        41,043.62    87.9
5208     OTHER                       1,000.00          0.00            0.00           95.02           95.02           904.98    90.5

                   TOTALS        1,072,768.00          0.00        2,279.96      102,337.13      177,075.10       893,412.94    83.3

BREAKOUT BY COMPANY:

COMPANY 6503-I   PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS

5101000  EMPLOYEE SALARIES         548,174.00          0.00            0.00       70,003.33      112,510.55       435,663.45    79.5
5102000  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS         174,315.00          0.00            0.00       19,737.00       32,340.08       141,974.92    81.4
5203000  TRAVEL                    137,501.00          0.00            0.00        1,902.03       12,479.22       125,021.78    90.9
5204000  CONTRACTUAL SVCS          165,103.00          0.00        2,279.96        6,665.97       14,018.85       148,804.19    90.1
5205000  SUPPLIES & MATRLS          46,675.00          0.00            0.00        3,933.78        5,631.38        41,043.62    87.9
5208000  OTHER                       1,000.00          0.00            0.00           95.02           95.02           904.98    90.5

         PS SUBTOTALS              722,489.00          0.00            0.00       89,740.33      144,850.63       577,638.37    80.0

         OE SUBTOTALS              350,279.00          0.00        2,279.96       12,596.80       32,224.47       315,774.57    90.1

         COMPANY 6503-I   TOT    1,072,768.00          0.00        2,279.96      102,337.13      177,075.10       893,412.94    83.3

7



BA0215V1   08/31/2024                             STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                             PAGE       259
                                     MONTHLY OBJECT/SUB-OBJECT REPORT BY BUDGET UNIT
                                              FOR PERIOD ENDING: 08/31/2024

AGENCY       10       LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT  1034     PLUMBING COMMISSION - INFO
CENTER-5     10340    PLUMBING COMMISSION

CENTER        COMP      ACCOUNT         DESCRIPTION                 CURRENT MONTH            YEAR-TO-DATE

  COMPANY NO    6503
 COMPANY NAME   PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS

103400061820  6503  51010100            F-T EMP SAL & WAGES                  67,191.08                108,266.02
103400061820  6503  51010200            P-T/TEMP EMP SAL & WAGES              2,480.25                  3,912.53
103400061820  6503  51010300            BOARD & COMM MBRS FEES                  332.00                    332.00

 ACCT:   5101       EMPLOYEE SALARIES                                        70,003.33                112,510.55    *
103400061820  6503  51020100            OASI-EMPLOYER'S SHARE                 5,165.89                  8,303.57
103400061820  6503  51020200            RETIREMENT-ER SHARE                   4,031.59                  6,496.13
103400061820  6503  51020600            HEALTH/LIFE INS.-ER SHARE            10,409.86                 17,331.70
103400061820  6503  51020800            WORKER'S COMPENSATION                   118.47                    190.70
103400061820  6503  51020900            UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                11.19                     17.98

 ACCT:   5102       EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                        19,737.00                 32,340.08    *
 ACCT:   51         PERSONAL SERVICES                                        89,740.33                144,850.63    **

103400061820  6503  52030100            AUTO-STATE OWNED-IN STATE                  .00                  9,103.19
103400061820  6503  52030200            AUTO PRIV (IN-ST.) L/RTE                101.48                    101.48
103400061820  6503  52030300            AUTO-PRIV (IN-ST.) H/RTE                214.84                    214.84
103400061820  6503  52031000            LODGING/IN-STATE                        185.71                    805.71
103400061820  6503  52031400            TAXABLE MEALS/IN-STATE                1,064.00                  1,918.00
103400061820  6503  52031500            NON-TAXABLE MEALS/IN-ST                 336.00                    336.00

 ACCT:   5203       TRAVEL                                                    1,902.03                 12,479.22    *
103400061820  6503  52041800            COMPUTER SERVICES-STATE               2,580.05                  5,160.10
103400061820  6503  52041810            BIT DEVELOPMENT COSTS                   165.00                    913.00
103400061820  6503  52042000            CENTRAL SERVICES                        480.96                  3,730.03
103400061820  6503  52042200            EQUIPMENT SERV & MAINT                     .00                     36.81
103400061820  6503  52042300            JANITORIAL & MAINT SERV                 261.12                    264.15
103400061820  6503  52045250            REVENUE BOND LEASE PYMTS              2,344.09                  2,344.09
103400061820  6503  52045300            TELECOMMUNICATIONS SRVCS                547.59                  1,090.03
103400061820  6503  52045500            GARBAGE & SEWER                          10.65                     20.65
103400061820  6503  52047400            BANK FEES AND CHARGES                   276.51                    456.11
103400061820  6503  52049600            OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE                  .00                      3.88

 ACCT:   5204       CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                                      6,665.97                 14,018.85    *
103400061820  6503  52050200            OFFICE SUPPLIES                         434.88                    897.62
103400061820  6503  52053100            PRINTING-STATE                        1,666.44                  1,925.95
103400061820  6503  52053200            PRINTING-COMMERCIAL                     914.00                    914.00
103400061820  6503  52053500            POSTAGE                                 770.83                  1,746.18
103400061820  6503  52053700            CLOTHING                                147.63                    147.63

 ACCT:   5205       SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                                      3,933.78                  5,631.38    *
103400061820  6503  52080600            SALES TAX PAYMENTS                       95.02                     95.02

 ACCT:   5208       OTH EXP & BGTD OP TR                                         95.02                     95.02    *
103400061820  6503  5228000             OPER TRANS OUT -NON BUDGT             2,700.40                  2,700.40

 ACCT:   5228       NONOP EXP/NONBGTD OP TR                                   2,700.40                  2,700.40    *

8



BA0215V1   08/31/2024                             STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                             PAGE       260
                                     MONTHLY OBJECT/SUB-OBJECT REPORT BY BUDGET UNIT
                                              FOR PERIOD ENDING: 08/31/2024

AGENCY       10       LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT  1034     PLUMBING COMMISSION - INFO
CENTER-5     10340    PLUMBING COMMISSION

CENTER        COMP      ACCOUNT         DESCRIPTION                 CURRENT MONTH            YEAR-TO-DATE

 ACCT:   52         OPERATING EXPENSES                                       15,297.20                 34,924.87    **

 COMP:   6503 PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS                               105,037.53                179,775.50    ***

 CENTER: 103400061820                                                       105,037.53                179,775.50    ****
 B UNIT: 1034                                                               105,037.53                179,775.50    *****

9



BA0225R1   08/31/2024                               STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                           PAGE        22
                                               REVENUE SUMMARY BY BUDGET UNIT
                                                FOR PERIOD ENDING: 08/31/2024

AGENCY      10     LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT 1034   PLUMBING COMMISSION - INFO

CENTER        COMP      ACCOUNT         DESCRIPTION                 CURRENT MONTH            YEAR-TO-DATE

  COMPANY NO    6503
  COMPANY NAME  PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS

103400061820  6503  4293960             PLUMBING CONTRACTORS                  3,850.00                  4,950.00

103400061820  6503  4293961             SEWER/WATER CONTRACTOR                9,165.00                 20,445.00

103400061820  6503  4293962             AC, MHC, UIC, WCC                     1,600.00                  4,960.00

103400061820  6503  4293963             PLUMBERS 5 YR APPRENTICE              2,205.00                  2,730.00

103400061820  6503  4293964             AI, MHI, SWI, UII, WCI                3,055.00                  5,395.00

103400061820  6503  4293966             CONTRACTORS EXAM/RE-EXAM              2,000.00                  2,600.00

103400061820  6503  4293967             PL INST EXAM/RE-EXAM                  2,950.00                  3,550.00

103400061820  6503  4293968ZZPLMBG      RESTRICTED CONTRACTOR                      .00                    330.00

103400061820  6503  4293969ZZPLMBG      RESTRICTED INSTALLER                    110.00                    110.00

103400061820  6503  4293970ZZPLMBG      INSPEC FEES/RESIDENTIAL              31,350.00                 40,970.00

103400061820  6503  4293971ZZPLMBG      INSPEC FEES/COMMERCIAL               23,810.00                 29,590.00

103400061820  6503  4293972ZZPLMBG      CERT FEES/CONTRACTOR                  3,825.00                  4,150.00

103400061820  6503  4293973ZZPLMBG      CERT FEES/HOMEOWNER                     210.00                    305.00

103400061820  6503  4293974ZZPLMBG      APPRENTICE PLUMBERS                     370.00                    590.00

 ACCT:   4293       BUSINESS & OCCUP LICENSING (NON-GOVERNMENTAL)            84,500.00                120,675.00    *

 ACCT:   42         LICENSES, PERMITS & FEES                                 84,500.00                120,675.00    **

103400061820  6503  4596103             CODE BOOKS - PLUMBING                 2,380.00                  3,180.00

 ACCT:   4596                                                                 2,380.00                  3,180.00    *

 ACCT:   45         CHARGES FOR SALES & SERVICES                              2,380.00                  3,180.00    **

103400061820  6503  4896018             MISC INCOME-PLUMBING                     82.00                     82.00

 ACCT:   4896                                                                    82.00                     82.00    *

 ACCT:   48         OTHER REVENUE                                                82.00                     82.00    **

103400061820  6503  4920045             NONOPERATING REVENUES                16,413.14                 16,413.14

 ACCT:   4920       NONOPERATING REVENUE                                     16,413.14                 16,413.14    *

10



BA0225R1   08/31/2024                               STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                           PAGE        23
                                               REVENUE SUMMARY BY BUDGET UNIT
                                                FOR PERIOD ENDING: 08/31/2024

AGENCY      10     LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT 1034   PLUMBING COMMISSION - INFO

CENTER        COMP      ACCOUNT         DESCRIPTION                 CURRENT MONTH            YEAR-TO-DATE

 ACCT:   49         OTHER REVENUE                                            16,413.14                 16,413.14    **

 CNTR:   103400061820                                                       103,375.14                140,350.14    ***

 COMP:   6503                                                               103,375.14                140,350.14    ****

 B UNIT: 1034                                                               103,375.14                140,350.14    *****

11



BA1409R1                                       STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                              PAGE       161
                                               CASH CENTER BALANCES
                                                AS OF:  08/31/2024

AGENCY:      10    LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT: 1034  PLUMBING COMMISSION - INFO

      COMPANY     CENTER          ACCOUNT             BALANCE      DR/CR         CENTER DESCRIPTION

        6503   103400061820  1140000                    354,671.94  DR           PLUMBING COMMISSION

     COMPANY/SOURCE TOTAL 6503 618                      354,671.94  DR *

     COMP/BUDG UNIT TOTAL 6503 1034                     354,671.94  DR **

     BUDGET UNIT TOTAL    1034                          354,671.94  DR ***

12



BA20JB61

                                                          AVAILABLE FUNDS                   MONTHLY                   PAGE   205
                                                          AS OF:  09/30/2024
BUDGET UNIT  1034                                         FY YEAR REMAINING:  75.1%
                                                          PAY DAYS REMAINING:    18                                 DATE  09/28/2024

CENTER NAME       PLUMBING COMMISSION - INFO

   COMP           ORIGINAL       APPROPRIATION    YEAR-TO-DATE     YEAR-TO-DATE      YEAR-TO-DATE      AVAILABLE          CASH
                APPROPRIATION      TRANSFERS      COMMITMENTS      ENCUMBRANCES      EXPENDITURES    APPROPRIATIONS      BALANCE

   6503-I         1,072,768.00             0.00             0.00         1,092.60       225,510.79       846,164.61      357,271.25

BUDGETED TOT      1,072,768.00             0.00             0.00         1,092.60       225,510.79       846,164.61
ALL COMP TOT      1,072,768.00             0.00             0.00         1,092.60       225,510.79       846,164.61

  TOTAL BUDGETED:

            OBJECT OF               AMOUNT        COMMITMENTS    ENCUMBRANCES            EXPENDITURES              BUDGET       PCT
           EXPENDITURE             BUDGETED      YEAR-TO-DATE    YEAR-TO-DATE      MONTHLY     YEAR-TO-DATE       AVAILABLE     AVL

5101     EMPLOYEE SALARIES         548,174.00          0.00            0.00       20,922.12      133,432.67       414,741.33    75.7
5102     EMPLOYEE BENEFITS         174,315.00          0.00            0.00        6,282.02       38,622.10       135,692.90    77.8
5203     TRAVEL                    137,501.00          0.00            0.00       10,616.10       23,095.32       114,405.68    83.2
5204     CONTRACTUAL SVCS          165,103.00          0.00        1,092.60        5,398.34       19,417.19       144,593.21    87.6
5205     SUPPLIES & MATRLS          46,675.00          0.00            0.00        5,181.63       10,813.01        35,861.99    76.8
5208     OTHER                       1,000.00          0.00            0.00           35.48          130.50           869.50    87.0

                   TOTALS        1,072,768.00          0.00        1,092.60       48,435.69      225,510.79       846,164.61    78.9

BREAKOUT BY COMPANY:

COMPANY 6503-I   PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS

5101000  EMPLOYEE SALARIES         548,174.00          0.00            0.00       20,922.12      133,432.67       414,741.33    75.7
5102000  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS         174,315.00          0.00            0.00        6,282.02       38,622.10       135,692.90    77.8
5203000  TRAVEL                    137,501.00          0.00            0.00       10,616.10       23,095.32       114,405.68    83.2
5204000  CONTRACTUAL SVCS          165,103.00          0.00        1,092.60        5,398.34       19,417.19       144,593.21    87.6
5205000  SUPPLIES & MATRLS          46,675.00          0.00            0.00        5,181.63       10,813.01        35,861.99    76.8
5208000  OTHER                       1,000.00          0.00            0.00           35.48          130.50           869.50    87.0

         PS SUBTOTALS              722,489.00          0.00            0.00       27,204.14      172,054.77       550,434.23    76.2

         OE SUBTOTALS              350,279.00          0.00        1,092.60       21,231.55       53,456.02       295,730.38    84.4

         COMPANY 6503-I   TOT    1,072,768.00          0.00        1,092.60       48,435.69      225,510.79       846,164.61    78.9

13



BA0215V1   09/28/2024                             STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                             PAGE       279
                                     MONTHLY OBJECT/SUB-OBJECT REPORT BY BUDGET UNIT
                                              FOR PERIOD ENDING: 09/30/2024

AGENCY       10       LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT  1034     PLUMBING COMMISSION - INFO
CENTER-5     10340    PLUMBING COMMISSION

CENTER        COMP      ACCOUNT         DESCRIPTION                 CURRENT MONTH            YEAR-TO-DATE

  COMPANY NO    6503
 COMPANY NAME   PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS

103400061820  6503  51010100            F-T EMP SAL & WAGES                  20,241.53                128,507.55
103400061820  6503  51010200            P-T/TEMP EMP SAL & WAGES                680.59                  4,593.12
103400061820  6503  51010300            BOARD & COMM MBRS FEES                     .00                    332.00

 ACCT:   5101       EMPLOYEE SALARIES                                        20,922.12                133,432.67    *
103400061820  6503  51020100            OASI-EMPLOYER'S SHARE                 1,572.06                  9,875.63
103400061820  6503  51020200            RETIREMENT-ER SHARE                   1,214.50                  7,710.63
103400061820  6503  51020600            HEALTH/LIFE INS.-ER SHARE             3,456.53                 20,788.23
103400061820  6503  51020800            WORKER'S COMPENSATION                    35.57                    226.27
103400061820  6503  51020900            UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                 3.36                     21.34

 ACCT:   5102       EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                         6,282.02                 38,622.10    *
 ACCT:   51         PERSONAL SERVICES                                        27,204.14                172,054.77    **

103400061820  6503  52030100            AUTO-STATE OWNED-IN STATE             9,764.10                 18,867.29
103400061820  6503  52030200            AUTO PRIV (IN-ST.) L/RTE                   .00                    101.48
103400061820  6503  52030300            AUTO-PRIV (IN-ST.) H/RTE                   .00                    214.84
103400061820  6503  52031000            LODGING/IN-STATE                           .00                    805.71
103400061820  6503  52031400            TAXABLE MEALS/IN-STATE                  798.00                  2,716.00
103400061820  6503  52031500            NON-TAXABLE MEALS/IN-ST                  54.00                    390.00

 ACCT:   5203       TRAVEL                                                   10,616.10                 23,095.32    *
103400061820  6503  52041800            COMPUTER SERVICES-STATE               2,580.05                  7,740.15
103400061820  6503  52041810            BIT DEVELOPMENT COSTS                    22.00                    935.00
103400061820  6503  52042000            CENTRAL SERVICES                        784.22                  4,514.25
103400061820  6503  52042200            EQUIPMENT SERV & MAINT                   74.40                    111.21
103400061820  6503  52042300            JANITORIAL & MAINT SERV                 124.43                    388.58
103400061820  6503  52045250            REVENUE BOND LEASE PYMTS              1,065.96                  3,410.05
103400061820  6503  52045300            TELECOMMUNICATIONS SRVCS                409.59                  1,499.62
103400061820  6503  52045500            GARBAGE & SEWER                          10.65                     31.30
103400061820  6503  52047400            BANK FEES AND CHARGES                   327.04                    783.15
103400061820  6503  52049600            OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE                  .00                      3.88

 ACCT:   5204       CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                                      5,398.34                 19,417.19    *
103400061820  6503  52050100            MERCHANDISE FOR RESALE                2,221.75                  2,221.75
103400061820  6503  52050200            OFFICE SUPPLIES                          97.98                    995.60
103400061820  6503  52053100            PRINTING-STATE                             .00                  1,925.95
103400061820  6503  52053200            PRINTING-COMMERCIAL                   2,387.51                  3,301.51
103400061820  6503  52053500            POSTAGE                                 474.39                  2,220.57
103400061820  6503  52053700            CLOTHING                                   .00                    147.63

 ACCT:   5205       SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                                      5,181.63                 10,813.01    *
103400061820  6503  52080600            SALES TAX PAYMENTS                       35.48                    130.50

 ACCT:   5208       OTH EXP & BGTD OP TR                                         35.48                    130.50    *
103400061820  6503  5228000             OPER TRANS OUT -NON BUDGT                  .00                  2,700.40

14



BA0215V1   09/28/2024                             STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                             PAGE       280
                                     MONTHLY OBJECT/SUB-OBJECT REPORT BY BUDGET UNIT
                                              FOR PERIOD ENDING: 09/30/2024

AGENCY       10       LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT  1034     PLUMBING COMMISSION - INFO
CENTER-5     10340    PLUMBING COMMISSION

CENTER        COMP      ACCOUNT         DESCRIPTION                 CURRENT MONTH            YEAR-TO-DATE

 ACCT:   5228       NONOP EXP/NONBGTD OP TR                                        .00                  2,700.40    *
 ACCT:   52         OPERATING EXPENSES                                       21,231.55                 56,156.42    **

 COMP:   6503 PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS                                48,435.69                228,211.19    ***

 CENTER: 103400061820                                                        48,435.69                228,211.19    ****
 B UNIT: 1034                                                                48,435.69                228,211.19    *****

15



BA0225R1   09/28/2024                               STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                           PAGE        22
                                               REVENUE SUMMARY BY BUDGET UNIT
                                                FOR PERIOD ENDING: 09/30/2024

AGENCY      10     LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT 1034   PLUMBING COMMISSION - INFO

CENTER        COMP      ACCOUNT         DESCRIPTION                 CURRENT MONTH            YEAR-TO-DATE

  COMPANY NO    6503
  COMPANY NAME  PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS

103400061820  6503  4293960             PLUMBING CONTRACTORS                  2,475.00                  7,425.00

103400061820  6503  4293961             SEWER/WATER CONTRACTOR                  705.00                 21,150.00

103400061820  6503  4293962             AC, MHC, UIC, WCC                          .00                  4,960.00

103400061820  6503  4293963             PLUMBERS 5 YR APPRENTICE              1,050.00                  3,780.00

103400061820  6503  4293964             AI, MHI, SWI, UII, WCI                  455.00                  5,850.00

103400061820  6503  4293966             CONTRACTORS EXAM/RE-EXAM              1,400.00                  4,000.00

103400061820  6503  4293967             PL INST EXAM/RE-EXAM                  1,700.00                  5,250.00

103400061820  6503  4293968ZZPLMBG      RESTRICTED CONTRACTOR                   110.00                    440.00

103400061820  6503  4293969ZZPLMBG      RESTRICTED INSTALLER                       .00                    110.00

103400061820  6503  4293970ZZPLMBG      INSPEC FEES/RESIDENTIAL              26,245.00                 67,215.00

103400061820  6503  4293971ZZPLMBG      INSPEC FEES/COMMERCIAL               13,540.00                 43,130.00

103400061820  6503  4293972ZZPLMBG      CERT FEES/CONTRACTOR                  2,000.00                  6,150.00

103400061820  6503  4293973ZZPLMBG      CERT FEES/HOMEOWNER                     230.00                    535.00

103400061820  6503  4293974ZZPLMBG      APPRENTICE PLUMBERS                     450.00                  1,040.00

 ACCT:   4293       BUSINESS & OCCUP LICENSING (NON-GOVERNMENTAL)            50,360.00                171,035.00    *

 ACCT:   42         LICENSES, PERMITS & FEES                                 50,360.00                171,035.00    **

103400061820  6503  4596103             CODE BOOKS - PLUMBING                   660.00                  3,840.00

 ACCT:   4596                                                                   660.00                  3,840.00    *

 ACCT:   45         CHARGES FOR SALES & SERVICES                                660.00                  3,840.00    **

103400061820  6503  4896018             MISC INCOME-PLUMBING                     15.00                     97.00

 ACCT:   4896                                                                    15.00                     97.00    *

 ACCT:   48         OTHER REVENUE                                                15.00                     97.00    **

103400061820  6503  4920045             NONOPERATING REVENUES                      .00                 16,413.14

 ACCT:   4920       NONOPERATING REVENUE                                           .00                 16,413.14    *

16



BA0225R1   09/28/2024                               STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                           PAGE        23
                                               REVENUE SUMMARY BY BUDGET UNIT
                                                FOR PERIOD ENDING: 09/30/2024

AGENCY      10     LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT 1034   PLUMBING COMMISSION - INFO

CENTER        COMP      ACCOUNT         DESCRIPTION                 CURRENT MONTH            YEAR-TO-DATE

 ACCT:   49         OTHER REVENUE                                                  .00                 16,413.14    **

 CNTR:   103400061820                                                        51,035.00                191,385.14    ***

 COMP:   6503                                                                51,035.00                191,385.14    ****

 B UNIT: 1034                                                                51,035.00                191,385.14    *****

17



BA1409R1                                       STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                              PAGE       161
                                               CASH CENTER BALANCES
                                                AS OF:  09/30/2024

AGENCY:      10    LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT: 1034  PLUMBING COMMISSION - INFO

      COMPANY     CENTER          ACCOUNT             BALANCE      DR/CR         CENTER DESCRIPTION

        6503   103400061820  1140000                    357,271.25  DR           PLUMBING COMMISSION

     COMPANY/SOURCE TOTAL 6503 618                      357,271.25  DR *

     COMP/BUDG UNIT TOTAL 6503 1034                     357,271.25  DR **

     BUDGET UNIT TOTAL    1034                          357,271.25  DR ***

18



Quarterly Applications Received Report 

July – September 2024 

 

Total of 179 applications for new licenses were submitted.  

• 96 apprentice applications  

• 29 Plumbing Contractor applications 

• 35 Journeyman Plumber applications 

• Remaining were for specialty licenses 

• 63 were for license by exam 

• 23 were for reciprocal license 

 

 

Total of 182 renewals were submitted. 

• 72 Sewer and Water Contractors 

• 45 Sewer and Water Installers 

• 20 apprentices 

• Remaining were 10 or less of all remaining licenses but Mobile Home Installer and 

Restricted Installers 

19



TOTAL TOTAL STOPPED/

QUART. QT. TOT LIVING RURAL NO

INSPECTIONS: Jul Aug Sept TOTAL 2023 UNITS INSPECT. INSPECT.

ASTON 76 107 134 317 194 312 236 31

BOONE 182 206 128 516 593 480 303 49

FOSTER 171 328 246 745 614 666 241 0

HEALY 338 232 249 819 889 568 241 14

VERMEULEN 159 135 136 430 398 304 187 2

TOTAL 926 1008 893 2827 2688 2330 1208 96

NON-RURAL JOBS CORRECTED W/O CITATION:

ASTON 6 6 6 18 43

BOONE 17 17 12 46 60

FOSTER 21 12 11 44 37

HEALY 15 5 21 41 53

VERMEULEN 0 2 0 2 1

TOTAL 59 42 50 151 194

RURAL JOBS CORRECTED W/O CITATION:

ASTON 10 13 15 38 20

BOONE 44 41 25 110 118

FOSTER 7 12 14 33 14

HEALY 17 12 20 49 36

VERMEULEN 0 0 2 2 2

TOTAL 78 78 76 232 190

VIOLATIONS FOR PLUMBING WITHOUT LICENSE:

ASTON 0 0 0 0 1

BOONE 0 0 0 0 0

FOSTER 0 0 0 0 0

HEALY 0 1 0 1 0

VERMEULEN 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 0 1 0 1 1

CITATIONS:

ASTON 0 0 0 0 3

BOONE 1 4 0 5 5

FOSTER 0 0 0 0 0

HEALY 1 5 0 6 9

VERMEULEN 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 2 9 0 11 17

INSPECTION REQUESTS:

ASTON 77 108 136 321

BOONE 182 206 128 516

FOSTER 171 328 246 745

HEALY 338 232 249 819

VERMEULEN 159 135 136 430

TOTAL 927 1009 895 2831 1002

INCOMING PHONE CALLS OFFICE: 2217 1832

JUL AUG SEPT TOTAL JUL AUG SEPT TOTAL

ASTON BOONE

CONTRACTOR CONTACTS 79 63 115 257 151 145 95 391

CITY OFFICIAL CONTACTS 0 1 0 1 10 23 16 49

CODE SEMINAR PROGRAMS 0 0 0 0 2 2 2 6

OTHER MEETINGS, EXAMS, ETC. 2 0 0 2 1 0 1 2

PERMITS WITHOUT INSPECTIONS 71 353

FOSTER HEALY

CONTRACTOR CONTACTS 78 148 97 323 128 85 99 312

CITY OFFICIAL CONTACTS 4 5 3 12 44 26 29 99

CODE SEMINAR PROGRAMS 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 2

OTHER MEETINGS, EXAMS,ETC. 0 0 0 0 4 8 4 16

PERMITS WITHOUT INSPECTIONS 197 90

VERMEULEN

CONTRACTOR CONTACTS 109 96 88 293 545 537 494 1576

CITY OFFICIAL CONTACTS 2 1 0 3 60 56 48 164

CODE SEMINAR PROGRAMS 0 0 0 0 4 31 34 113

OTHER MEETINGS, EXAMS, ETC. 0 0 2 2 7 8 7 22

PERMITS WITHOUT INSPECTIONS 372 0 0 1083

QUARTERLY INSPECTION REPORT

Totals

20


	Quarterly Applications Received Report FY 2025 Q1.pdf
	SDPC Oct 2024 Meeting Packet.pdf
	07.25.24 Minutes Draft
	Available Funds 07.31.24
	Monthly Objective-Sub-Object 07.31.24
	Rev Sum 07.31.24
	Cash Center 07.31.24
	Available Funds 08.31.24
	Monthly Object-Sub-Object 08.31.24
	Rev Sum 08.31.24
	Cash Center 08.31.24
	Available Funds 09.30.24
	Monthly Object-Sub-Object 09.30.24
	Rev Sum 09.30.24
	Cash Center 09.30.24
	FY2025_Quarter1_InspectionReport




